Marshfield EWP RFP Questions

1. Can the deadline be extended to accommodate applicants addressing items that come up in
addenda?

Answer: Due to time constraints, the deadline can not be extended.

2. If the Town of Marshfield has been approved for up to $14,625.40 in architectural and
engineering fees. The NRCS may bear 100% of the engineering and administrative costs, does
that mean the total budget for permitting assistance, engineering design and associated, various
meetings, etc. is only $14,625.40?

Answer: This is a typo, the budget for design, bid and construction phase support shall not exceed
$71,348

a. For construction costs, the NCRS will be paying 75%, but then the Town will get the
remaining 25% from each landowner for their part of the construction (as per the
agreement letter outlined in Task 6); is this correct?

Answer: NCRS has been approved for a waiver and will be able to cover 100% of construction as long
as funds are available.

b. Inthe DAMAGE SURVEY REPORT REPAIRS TABLE there are 9 projects outlined with costs,
but the Background section and the Cost Proposal section both reference 10 landowners
and 10 projects, please clarify.

Answer: There are a total of 9 projects.

i. The construction costs outlined in this table are covered 75% by NRCS and 25%
by the Town via each landowner, correct?

Answer: NCRS has been approved for a waiver and will be able to cover 100% of construction as long
as funds are available.

ii. Can the full DSRs for the 10 sites be provided?

Answer: There are 9 sites, not 10. The full Damage Survey Reports can be found on the CVRPC website
linked here.

c. Overall, | think the anticipated funding for the project is a bit unclear and more specific
target budget would be helpful. What is the Town'’s target budget for Tasks 1-13 for all
10 projects?

Answer: The total budget is $785,729 of which $714,381 is construction and 71,438 is TA

3. Isthe Scope and budget for the project expected to be broken out for Tasks 1-13 for each of the
ten sites, or a single set of Tasks and Costs including those elements for each site in each task?

Answer: A single set of Tasks and Costs with elements for each site is expected.

4. Can you supply more detail on each project’s location and where each of these projects is on a
map?


https://centralvtplanning.org/marshfield-ewp-damage-survey-reports/

Answer: Please find the addresses of each site in the Damage Survey Reports.
5. Permitting would include federal, state, and local permitting, correct?
Answer: Yes

6. Permitting can take a long time in some cases, is it expected that all 10 projects will be designed,
permitted, and construction completed within 8 months by Dec. 11, 2024 or is there flexibility in
the schedule?

Answer: There are 9 total projects for Marshfield. In the event of permitting delays there may
flexibility in the timeline.



